Caitriona Fox

From: Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Monday 23 November 2020 13:41

To: Caitriona Fox

Subject: EIA Portal Notification 2020198

A Chara,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 20/11/2020 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 23/11/2020 under EIA Portal ID number 2020198 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2020198
Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala
Applicant Name: Drumnahough Wind Farm DAC

Location: Townlands of Tooslenagh, Treankeel, Meenadaura,
Carrickalangan, Cark, Killymasny, Meentycat, Meenalaban,
Culliagh, Tullyhonour and Aughkeely Co. Donegal

Description: 12 No. wind turbines(max tip height 167.5m) associated
foundations, hardstands, access roads; Permanent

Meteorological Mast; Underground electric cabling from

wind farm to permitted 110kV Lenalea substation

Linear Development: yes
Date Uploaded to Portal: 23/11/2020

Regards
Nicole Coughlan

EIA Portal team
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